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forCoAI
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 3l December

TAKAFUL OPERATIONS' ASSETS

Bank balances and cash
Due fiom shareholders' operations
Contributions and re-takaful balances receiyable. net
Advances, prepayments and other assets
Re-takafu I share of outstanding claims
Re-takaful share of uneamed contributions
Re-takaful share ofmathematical re serve
Available for sale investments
Investments held to maturity
Unit Linked Investments
Deferred policy acquisition costs

TOTAL TAKAFUL OPERATIONS' ASSETS

SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS' ASSETS

Bank balances and cash
Management fees receivable
Matured murabaha deposit - receivable
Advances, prepayments and other assets
Available for sale investmcnts
Investments at fair value through income statement
lnvestments held to maturity
Statutory deposit
Accrued income - statutory deposit
Property and equipment, net

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS' ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

ve Insurance A Saudi Joint Stock Co

2016
Noles SR'000

20t5
sR 000

38t,772
196,822
310,t02

22,992
95,709
69,566

5E

15,096
705,000
l3,l0l

l3(a) 30"366

I,E4EJE4

6

12(a)
l3(c)

10(r(b)
10(i)(c)

7

t0(iilO,)
t0(ii)(c)
10(ii)(d)

9

8

l EE,602

203,259
261,7 43

14,769
I10,414

? t,?'t3
t'77

6,5?8
330,000

4,97E
17,0E0

t,209,373

85,24E
169,553

13J33
r6J03
t2,047

It0,000
40,000

1,655
20,005

'7 5,707
46,7 40
39,03E

9,451
78,304
7'7,314

190,000
40,000

't6l
24,015

61t,t44 5t 1,330

2,526,52E t,'790,703

n ,/)
/<,/;,..-^-

Ahmed Suloiman Al Rsjhi
Member-Board

Abdulaziz Mohammed Al Sedeas
Chief Ef,ecutive Omcer

Robert Pereirr
Chief Financial OIficer

The accompanying notes I to 25 form an integral part ofthese finaDcial statements.



Al Rajhi Company for Cooperative Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
As at 3l December

TAKAFUL OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES AND SURPLUS

TAKAFUL OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES
Gross outstanding claims
Management fees payable
Payables. accruals and other liabilities
Re-takaful balances payable
Unit linked liabilities
Othcr reserves
Gross uneamcd contributions
Uneamed re-takafu I commission income

TAKAFUL OPERATIONS' SURPLUS
Surplus distributable to policyholders
Fair value reserve for available for sale investments

TOTAL TAKAFUL OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES AND SURPLUS

SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES
Provision for zakat and tax
Payables. accruals and other Iiabilities
Due to takaful operations
Employees'end of service benefits
Payable to SAMA
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share capital
Retained eamings / (deficit)
Statutory re serve
Fair value reserve for available for sale investments

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES AND
EQUITY

TOTAL TAKAFUL OPERATIONS' LTABILITIES AND SURPLUS
AND SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS' LIABILITIES AND
EQUITY

2016
Notes SR'000

2015
sR'000

l2(a)

t1

t 3(c)

13(b)

r5a)
tl

542,6t0
159,553
51,891
50,619
t4,196

134
996JE6

6,72t
I,t32,171

l6,l I l
96

t"s4sJs4

360,72'7
46,7 40
45,26s
s6,953

5,7 t2
E0l

678,322
7,435

1,201,955

7,396
22

t2ocjn

t6

tE,39l
2l,133

196,t22
9,87t
2,564

248,7E1

400,000
l l,l36
17,725

502

429)63

9,36E
17,928

?03,259
8,61l
1,669

240.835

400,000
(59;166)

261

340,495

67E,144 581,330

2,526,528 t,'t90,703

,,') /''],.4/-7--
Ahmed Sulaiman Al Rajhi

Member-Board
Robert Pereira

Chief Financial Oflicer

The accompanying notes I to 25 form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

Abdulaziz Mohammed Al Sedess
Chief Executive Officer



Al Raihi for ve Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
STATEMENT OF INCOME - TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
For the year ended 3 1 December

2016
SR'OOO

2015
sR',000

Gross contributions wfi nen
Re-takafu I contributions ceded
Excess of loss

NET CONTRIBUTIONS WRITTEN

Change in uneamed contributions, net

NET CONTRIBUTIONS EARNED

Policy fees and other income
Re-takaful commission income

TOTAL UNDERWRITING REVENUE

Gross claims paid
Re-takaful share of claims paid
NET CLAIMS PAID

Movement in outstanding claims, net

NET CLAIMS INCURRED

Inspection and supervision fees
Policy acquisition costs
Allowance for doubtful receivables
Change in mathematical reserve
Other expenses

Other income

TOTAL CLAIMS AND OTHER
EXPENSES

NET UNDERWRITING SURPLUS

Investment income

Management fee for administration oftakaful operations

Net surplus for the year

Management fee attributable to shareholders' operations

NET SURPLUS DISTRJBUTABLE TO POLICYHOLDERS

Ahmed Sulaimon Al Rajhi
Member-Board

_ k1+ dr), ,<z-^

l3(c) 1,94E,650
13(c) (77,752)

(14,545)

1,856Js3

(320,171)

r,535,182

1,361,890
(l r 1,445)

(22,362')

1,228,083

(20t,6E9)

I,019,394

5,5E9
13@ 12,s73

I,t3l
15,409

l,sssJ44

t2(q) (1,12t,8s2)
12(a) 40,555

(1,08rr97)

(196,s8t)

(lr14,$s)

1,035,934

('7 46,90s)
31,351

(715,554)

('7 s,921)

(791,47 5\

t 3(a)
6

(l r,634)
(4s,r36)
(4,t37)
(8,604)
(3,496)

3,913

(t,7 6',1)

(31,410)
( 13,20r)
(4,440)
(2,s63)

3,270

(rJs4,67e)

200,665

21,7

03sae7)
t7,t54

(7t,439)

(E48,593)

lE7,34l

4,737
(137,450)

s4,628

(49,165)

t,715 5,463

Abdulaziz Mohammed Al Sedess
Chief Erecutive Oflicer

Rob€ra Pereira
Chief Financial Ollicer

The accompanying notes I to 25 form an integral parr ofthese financial statements.



for ive Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
STATEMENT OF COMPRE}#NSIVE INCOME - TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
For the year ended 3 I December

20r6
sR'000

20 t5
sR'000

Net surplus distributable to policyholders

Ahet comorchensive income to be reclossified subseouently lo lhe
slqlemenl of income:
Net change in fair value ofavailable for sale investments

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

t00a)

8,71s 5,463

(ll)74

t,7E9 5,4s2

3)z <2-_
Ahmed Sulaiman Al Rajhi

Member-Board
Abdulaziz Mohsmmed Al Scdeas

Chief Erecutive Oflicer
Robert Pereira

Chief Financial Ollicer

The accompanying notes I to 25 form an integral part ofthese financial statements



Al Raihi for
STATEMENT OF
For the year ended

INCOME _ SIIAREHOLDERS'
3 I December

e Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
OPERATIONS

2016
sR'000

20t5
sR'000

REVENUE
Management fee for administration oftakaful operations
Management fee attributable to shareholders' operations
Dividend income
Profit / (loss) from investments held as fair value
through income statement
Realized gains on available for sale investments

Special commission income on investments held to maturity
Other income

TOTAL REVENUE

General and administrative expenses

INCOME BEFORE ZAKAT

Provision for zakat

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR

BASIC AND DILUTED INCOME PER SHARE (SR)

I

t0(ii)(c)

t3s297
1E,439
3,699

4,733
75t

9,614
1,7t4

234324

(13s,297)

99,027

(r0,400)

137,450
49,165
2,430

(12,690)
I,305
,1l)

19

l5(a)

EE,627

179,992

(137,450)

42,542

(4,30r)

38,241

L0420

. ,..)
K,41*

Robert Pereira
Chief Financial Oflicer

Ahmed Sulriman Al Rajhi
Member-Board

The accompanying notes I to 25

Abdulsziz Mohammed Al Sede8s
Chief Executive Omcer

form an integal pan ofthese financial statements.



forAI ive Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)
STATEMENT OF
For the year ended

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME_
3 I December

STIAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS

2016
SR'OOO

20t 5
sR'000

Net income for the year

Olhet comprehensive income to be reclqssified subseouently lo lhe
slslement ol income:
Net change in fair value ofavailable for sale investments {note 10 (ii)
(b) )

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Et,621

2't0241

3t,24t

EE,t6E 38,451

a ,/-'\
/<.h4.---

Ahmed Su18imrn Al Rsjhi
Member-Board

The accompanying notes I to 25

Abdulsziz Mohammed Al Sedeos
Chief Executive Ollicer

form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

Robert Pereirr
Chicf Financial Ollicer



Al Raihi for ive Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December

Rdsined
Sharc (deJicit) /
cspilal eoruings

sR'000 sR'000

Fqir value
reseme lor

AFS
investments Tolol
sR'000 sR'000

Statutory
fesefve

sR'000

Balance as at I January 2015

Issue ofadditional share capital

Net income for the period

Other comprehensive income

Balance as at 3l December 2015

Balance as at I January 2016

Net income for lhe period

Other comprehensive income

Transfer to st{tutory rcscrvc

BaleDcc as aa 3l December 2016

Ahmed Sulaiman Al Rajhi
Member-Board

The accompanying notes 1 to 25

200,000 (98,007) 5l t02,o44

200,000 200,000

38,24t

210

3t,241

2to

400,000

400,000

(s9;766) 261 340,495

(s9,766) 261 340,495

tE,627

(t7,725) 11,725

241

88,621

241

400,000 u,136 t7,725 502 429363

<2*
Abdulaziz Mohammed Al Sedeas

Chief Executive OIficer

form an integal paft ofthese financial statements.

Robert Pereira
Chief Financial Officer



Al Ra for ve Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock Com
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -TAKAIUL OPERATIONS
For the year ended 31 December

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net surplus distributable to policyholders

Adjuslments for:
Management fee for administration oftakaful operations
Management fee attributable to shareholders' operations
Allowance for doubtful receivables

Net surplus before chr[ges in operating assets 8nd lisbilities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Due fiom shareholders' operations
Contributions and re-takaful balances receivable. net
Advances, prepayments and other assets
Re-takaful share of outstanding claims
Re-takaful share of uneamed contributions
Re-takaful share of mathematical reserve
Defened policy acquisition costs
Cross outstaDding claims
Payables, accruals and other liabilities
Unit linked liabilities
Other reserves
Re-takaful balances payable
Gross uneamcd contributions
Uneamed re-takafu I commission income
Deposit against lefters of guarantee
Management fee paid

Net cash generoted by opcrsting activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase ofheld to maturity investments
Maturity ofheld to maturity investments
Purchase ofavailable for sale investments
Sale ofavailable for sale investments
Purchase of Unit linked lnvestmenrs

Net cssh used in investing activities

INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofyear

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Non - cosh suoplemental infomation:

Change in fair value ofavailable for sale inyestments

-- -A"-.---)

20t6
sR'000

20t5
sR'000

7

10(r(b)

t,7t 5

135297
78,439
4,t31

5,463

t37,450
49,165
12,964

227 28E

6,437
(s3,te6)
(Er23)
14,705
2,107

I l9
(l3rE6)
l tl,EE3

6,626
8,4E4
(667)

(6214)
3l t,064

(707)
2,1OO

(90,923)

205,042

1,302
(1sr,298)
('t2,720)
(2s,t70)
(22,12t)

(l6e)
(6,140)

t 0 t,09l
5,413
4,610

801
)1 1\)

230,E l0
639

(2,742)
( 180,926)

594,437

(1,1t0,000)
E05,000

(s65,000)
557,556
(E,r23)

t76,t'l4

(330,000)

(r,702,000)
I,715,21t

(3,t67)

(39r,s57)

202,870

174,055

(320,649)

(144,47 s)

3rE,530

376,92s t't 4,0ss

74

Ahmcd Sulaimsn Al Rtjhi
Member-Board

Abdulaziz Mohammed Al Sedeas
Chief Erecutive Oflicer

./,- .r'),<,7'-*
Robert Pereira

Chief Financial Ollicer

The accompanying notes I to 25 form an integral part ofthese financial statements.



AI
CASH FLOWS
3 I December

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the year before zakat

Adjustmenlslor:
Depreciation and amortisation
Management fee for administration of takaful operations
Management fee attributable to shareholders' operations
Employees' end of service benefits
Profit / (loss) on investments at fair value through income statement

Net deficit before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Advances, prepayments and other assets
Accrued income - statutory deposit
Payables. accruals and other liabilities
Due to takaful operations
Payabl€ to SAMA

Management fee received
Zakat paid,

Employees' end of sewice benefits paid

Net crsh (used ir) / generatcd by operating activitics

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase ofproperty and equipment, net
Purchase ofheld to maturit, investments
Maturity ofheld to maturity investmcnts

Purchase ofavailable for sale investments
Sale ofavailable for salc investments
Purchase ofinvestments at faii value through income slalement
Sale ofinvestments at fair value through income statcment
Receipt ofmatured murabaha deposit - receivable
Investement in statutory deposit

Net c8sh genersted from / (used io) investing sctivities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in share capital

Net cssh gene.eted by fiIl8ncing activities

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofthe year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE
YEAR

Non-cosh supplemenlal infotmation :

e Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock Co

- SHAREHOLDERS' OPERATIONS
for

STATEMENT OF
For the year ended

2016

Notes SR'000
2015

sR'000

t 0 (ii) (c)

99,027

9,179
(13s291)
(7r,439)

3260
(4,733)

42,542

8,'114
(137,450)
(49,165)

4,616
12,690

(107,003)

(3,rE2)
(r94)
3r0s

(6,437)
t95

(r r4,t r6)

90,923
(1317)
(2,000)

(26,s70)

(5,169)
(700,000)

tq(ir(d) 710,000
t00r@ (130,000)
tq(ir@ 122242
t9(ii)(c) (99,s90)
lq(ii)(c) 99,590

39,038

( l l E,0s3)

(1,97 4)

t.056
(1,302)

(t 13,2?3)

t80,926
(2)

(2,782)

64,869

(6,060)
(250,000)

l68,E0t
(7 r 3,000)

654;t00
(E3,s 55)

45 5lS
(3e,03E)
(20,000)

36,1 (242,590)

200,000

200,000

9,541
15,101

'r1 )10

53,428

7

t0(it)(b)

t5,248 ?5,107

241Changes in fair value ofavailable for sale investments

Ahmed Sulriman Al Rsjhi
Member-Board

The accompanying notes I to 25 form an integral part ofthese financial statements

<2-
Robert Pereirs

Chief Financial Oflicer
AbdulazEMohsmmed Al Scdess

l0



Al Ra for Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3l December 2016

I ORGANIZATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Al Rajhi Compan) for Cooperative Insurance (the 'Company") is a Saudi Joint Stock Compan)' registered in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia under commercial registration number 1010270371 datcd 5 Rajab 1430 corresponding to 28 June 2009.
The address ofthe registered otlice ofthe Company is as follows:

Al Rajhi Company for Cooperative Insurance
P.O. Box 67791
Riyadh I l5l7
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia-

The objective ofrhe Company is to transact cooperalive insurance business ard carry out related activities in acco.dance
with the La\r on Supervision of Cooperative Insurance Companies and its implementing regulations in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia- On 29 Dhul-Qi dah l,l30H (conesponding tolT November 2009). the Company received ils liccnse from the

Saudi Arabian Monetar) Agency (SAMA) to tmnsact cooperative insurance business in the Kingdom ofSaudi Arabia The
Company was listed on the Saudi stock market ("Tadawul") on 13 July 2009. The Company received product approvals
from SAMA on l7 January 2010.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

o) Basis of meosutemeat

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except lor the measurement at fair value

of investments held as Available for Sale ("AFS") and at Fair Value through Income Statement ("FVIS ').

b) Stoleme of compliance

The Company has prepared theses financial statemcnts in accordance with Intemarional Financial Repo(ing Standards

(IFRS) issued by Intemational Accounting and Standards Board (IASB)

The Company presents its starement of financial position in ordcr of liquidity. As requircd by Saudi Arabian insurance

regulations. lhe Company maintains separate books ofaccounts tbr Taliaful Operations and Shareholders' Operations. The
physical cusrody ofall assets relared to the Takaful Operations and Shareholders Operations are held b) the Company.

Assets. liabilities, revenues and expenses clearly attributable to each operation are recordcd in their respective books. As

per the Company s policy. all general and administrative expenses of Takaful operations are charged to Shareholders'

operarions. Thc basis ofallocation ofother revenue and expenses from joint op€rations is as determined by the management

and Board ofDirectors.

The Company s management has made an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concem and is
satisfied that the Company has the resources to conrinue in business lor the foreseeable future. Furthermore. the management

is not aware ofany material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Compan)''s ability to continue as a going
concem. Accordingl;-, the iinancial statements continue to be prepared on a going concern basis.

c) Functionol ond presenlation cunency

The functional and presentational currency ofthe Company is Saudi Riyals. The financial statements values are prescnted

in Saudi Arabian Riyals rounded offto the nearest thousand (SR'000). unless othcrwise iDdicated.

ll



Al Rajhi Company for Cooperative Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2016

3. STANDARD AND AMENDMENIS ISSUED

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the

prepararion of the Companl s annual financial statements lor the year ended December 3 1. 20 [ 5, except for the new and

amended standards and interpretation made in the following \rhich are effective lor annual periods beginning on or after I

January 2016:

Disclosure initiative (Amendments to IAS l)
Amendments in IAS I Presentation of Financial Statements lo address perceived impediments to preparers exercising their
judgments in presenting the financial reports. It is effeclive for annual periods beginning on or after I January 2016

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2012 - 2014
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2012 - 2014 cycle applicable to annual period beginning on or after I Januar,v 2016.

IFRSI-"FirsttimeadoptionofIFRS:theamendmentclarifiesthatafirsttimeadopterispemitted,butnotrequired.toapplya
new or revised IFRS that is not yet mandatory but is available for early adoption.

IFRS 2 - "Share-based payments", amended to clarily the definition of vesting condition' by separately defining 'performance

condition' and 'service condition .

IFRS 3 - 'Business combinations" amended ro clarily the classification and measurement of contingent consideration in a business

combination. It has been further amended to clariry that the standard does not apply to the accounting for the formation ofall types

ofjoint arrangements in IFRS I l.

IFRS 5 - "Non-cunent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations": the amendment adds specific guidance in IFRS 5 for

cases in which an entity reclassifies an asset from held for sale to held for distribution or vice versa and cases in which held-for-

distribution accounting is discontinued.

tFRS 7 - "Financial Instruments: Disclosures". the amendment clarifies whether a servicing contract is continuing involvement in

a transfe.red asset for the purpose of determining the disclosures required. It also clarifies the applicabilitv oflhe amendments to

IFRS 7 on offsetting disclosures to condensed interim financial statemems.

IFRS 8 - "Operating segments" The anendmcnts are applied retrospectively and clarifies that:

An entity must disclose the judgements made by management in applying the

including a brief description of operating segments that have been aggregated

goss margins) used to assess whether the segments are'similar';
The reconciliation of segment assets to total assets is only required to be disclosed

operating decision maker. similar to the required disclosure for segment liabilities.

IFRS 13 - "Fair value measuement" The amendment is applied prospectively and clarifies that the portfolio exception in IFRS l3

can be applied not only to financial assets and financial tiabitities. but also to other contracts within the scope ofIFRS 9 (or IAS

39, as applicable).

IAS 16 - "Property plant and equipment' The amendment is applied retrospectively and clarifies in lAS 16 and IAS 3S that the

asset may be rivalued by refe.ence to observable data by either adjusting the gross carrying amount ofthe asset to market value or

by determining the market value ofthe carrying value and adjusting the gross carrying amount propo.tionately so that the resulting

ca.rying amount equals the market value. In addition, the accumulated depreciation or amortisation is the difference between the

gross and carrying amounls ofthe asset.

IAS 19 - "Employee Benefits' is arnended to clarily that the high quality corporate bonds used in estimating the discount rate for

post-employment benefits should be denominated in the same currency as the bencfits to be paid.

IAS 24 - "Related party disclosures '- The amendment is applied retrospectively and clarifies that a management entir) (an entity

that provides key management personnel services) is a related party subject to the related pary disclosures. In addition. an entity

that uses a management entity is required to disclose the exPenses incurred for management services.

aggregation criteria in paragraph 12 of IFRS 8.

and the economic characteristics (e.9., sales and

if the reconciliation is reported to the chief
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3 STANDARD AND AMENDMENTS ISSUED (contitrucd)

IAS 34 - "lnterim Financial Reporting' is amended to clari$ the meaning of'elsewhere in the interim report' and requires a cross-

reference.

IAS 40 - tnvestrnent propertv" clarifies that an entity should assess whether an acquired property is an investment prop€nJ"

under IAS 40 and perform a sepamte assessment under IFRS 3 to determine whether the acquisition constitutes a business

combination.

STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version oflFRS 9 Financial Instruments which reflects all phases ofthe financial instruments

project and replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremcnt and all previous versions oflFRS 9. The standard

introduces new requirements for classification and measuement, impairment, and hedge aacounting. IFRS 9 is effective for annual

periods beginning on or after I January 201E, with early application permitted. Retrospective application is required, but

comparative information is not compulsory. Early application ofprevious versions ofIFRS 9 (2009, 2010 and 2013) is permitted if
the date of initial application is before I February 2015. The adoption ofIFRS 9 will have an effect on the classification and

measurement ofthe Company s financial assets. but no impact on the classification and measurement ofthe Company's Iinancial

liabilities.

The lollowing other new or arnended standards are not expected to have significant impact on the financial statements and the

Company has chosen not to early adopt the following standards:

IFRS l5 - Revenue from conracts with customers (etTective on or after January l, 2018)

IFRS l6 - Leases (eflective on or after January l. 2019)
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NOTES TO TI{E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3l December 2016

4 SUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted are as follous:

Takoful confiocts
Takaful comracrs are those contracls where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant takaful risk liom another

paIR (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders ifa sp€cified uncertain future event (the insured

event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline. the Company defines significant insurance risk as the

possibility ofhaving to pay benefits on the occurrence ofan insured event.

Once a contract has been classified as a takaful contract. it remains a takaful conract till its maturity. even ifthe takaful risk
reduces significantly during this pcriod, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expired.

Re-takaful
Re-takaful contracts are conl.acrs cntered into by the Company under which the Company is compensated fbr losses on

takafirl contracts issued.

The b€nellts to which the Company is entitled under its .e-takaful contracts held are recognized as re-takaful assets. These

assers consist of the re-takaful share of settlement of claims and other receivables such as profit commissions and the re-
takaful share of outstanding claims that are dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under thc related re-
takaful contracts.

Amounls recoverable from or due lo re-takaful companies are recognized consistently with the amounts associated with the

underlying takaful contracts and in accordance uith the terms ofeach re-takaful contracl.

At each reponing date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that a re-takaful asset may be impaired. Where

an indicator oI impairment exists. the Company makes a lbrmal estimate ofthe recoverable amount.

Where the carrying amount of a re-takaful asset cxceeds its recoverable amount. the asset is considered impaired and is

wrinen down to irs recoverable amount. Impairment is recognized in the statement ofincome - takaful operations.

Gain or losses on buying re-takaful eamed during the year are recognized in thc statement of income - takaful operations
immediately at the date ofpurchase and uneamed gains or losses on buying re.takaful are amortised over the related period.

Ceded re-takaful anangements do not relieve the Company from its obligations to policyholders.

Claims
Claims consist of amounrs payable to policyholders and third panies and related loss adjustmcnt cxpenses, net of salvage

and other recoveries and are charged to statcment of incomc - takaful operations in the period in which they are incuned.

Cross outsranding claims comprise the gross estimated cost of claims incuned but not settled at the reponing date. whether
reponed or not. Provisions for ref,oned claims not paid as at the .eporting date, are made on the basis of individual case

estimates. In addition. a provision bascd on managemenl's judgnent and the Conrpan) s prior experience is maintained for
the cost ofsettling claims Incurred But Not Repo(ed f'lBNR") at the reporting date. The uhimate liability may be in excess
ofor less than the amount p.ovided.

Any difference between the provisions at the reponing date and senlements and provisions in the following year is charged

to statement ofincome - takaful operations.

The Company does not discount its liabilities for unpaid claims, as substantially all claims are exp€cted to be paid within one
year ofthe reporting date.

Re-takaful claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognised according to the term ofthe relevant
contrzrct.
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3l December 2016

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

DeJened poliq acquisition cosls (DPAC)
Commissions and other costs ofacquiring takaful contracls that are primarily related to securing new contmcts and reneu ing
existing contracts are capiralised and are subsequently amortised over the lile oflhe conlract on a basis consisrent with the

lerm ofthe related policy coverage

An impairment review is perlormed at each reporting date or more fiequently when an indication ofimpairment arises. lfthe
assumplions relating to future profitability of these policies are not realised. the amonisation of these costs could be

accelerated and this may also require additional impairment charge in the slatement ofincome - takaful operarions. DPAC is

also considered in the liabiliry adequacy test for each reponing period.

Lia bil ity odequ o ct leit
At each reponing dale. a liability adequacy tesl is performed lo ensure the adequacy ofthe takaful contract Iiabilities net of
related deferred policy acquisition costs. using current estimates of future cash flows under takaful contracts. ln performing
lhese tests, current best estimates offuture contraclualcash flows and claims handling and administration expenses are used.
Any deficicncy is immediately charged to the statement of income - takaful operations initially by writing offrelated defened
policy acquisition costs and by subsequently establishing a provision for losses arising from liability adequacy tests under
premium defi ciency reserves.

Income recognition
Premiums are taken into income over the terms ofthe policies to which they relate on a pro-rata basis. The portion of
p.emiums and commissions that rvill be eamed in the furure is reponed as unearned premiums and commissions. respectively,
and is differed based on the following methods:

. Last three months from the period in respect ofmarine cargo.

r Pre-defined calculation for Engineering class of business lor risks undertaken that extend b€yond a single year. In
acco.dance with this calculation. lower premiums are eamed in the first year which gradually increases towards the end

ofthe tenure ofthe policy; and

. Actual number ofdays lor other lines ofbusiness.

The under\rriting surplus represents contributions earned less claims paid. other under$,riting expenses and anticipated
claims payable in respect ofthe year. net ofamounts reinsured. less provision for any anticipated future losses on continuing
policies.

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income represents management lees charged to clients lor policy documentation and claim
management charges that are recovered from policyholders.

Manogement {ee

Management fee fiom Takaful Operations are recognized by shareholders'operations when eamed in accordance with the
takaful agreements approved by the Shariah Supervisory Board and the Board ofDirectors.

Re - I a kafu I c ommi s s i on i nc ome
Re-takaful commissions are delerred and amonised on a straighFline basis over the term ofthe takaful contracts. Re-takaful
profit commission is recognised as rhc basis ofterms agreed with reinsurers which include claim or loss ratios on policies
ceded.

Othet income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive paymenl is established.

Special commission income on investments is recognised on the effective interesl rate method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2016

4 SUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contioucd)

Co n tri bu tion rcc eivo b les
Contribution receivables are recognised when due and are measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable. The carrying value ofcontribulions receivable is reviewed for impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may nol be recove.able. with the impairment loss recorded in the
statemenl of income - takaful operations. Contribution reccivable are derecognised uhen the de-recognition criteria for
financial assets have been met.

An1 dilTerence between rhe provisions at the end ofreporling period and settlements and provisions in the follorving period

is included in the under*riting result for that period.

Cash ond cosh equivolents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and at bank and murabaha deposits with an original maturity ofthree months

or less from the acquisition date.

Finoncial asse,l

lnilial rccognirion ond measurcmenl
Financial assels are classified. at initial recognition. as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. reccivables. held-
to-maturity investmenrs. available for sale financial assets as appropriate. All financial assets are recognised initially al fair
value plus. in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction cosls that are

anributable to the acquisition ofrhe financial asset.

lnveslments
The accounting policies for each ofthe classification ofinvestments are as follorvs:

lnvestments at-foir value throush income slotement (Fl'lS)
,\ llnuncial assct is classillcd as at fhir 

"aluc 
thrtrugh inconrc statcnrcnt it it is claisilicd as hcld-lirr-tradingor is dcsignatcd

s such on initial rccoenition. lrirancial asscls urc dcsignalcd as at I'air raluc throlgh inconc slat.mcnl il thc (lompan)
managcs such invcstmcnts anr,l rnakcs prrrcha:,c and sale dccisions bascd on thcil l'air \Nluc in acctrrdalcc uith thc
tbrnparrr's tlocurnenled rrsk nranxgemenl or inrcslrnent Jtrule{v. ,\llributable transaclion c(,sls are rccogniscd in slalement
ofincome as incurred.

Alier initial recognition. investments at FVIS are measured at lair value and any change in the fair value is recognised in
the statement of income for the period in which it arises. Special commission income and dividend income received on
financial assets held as FVIS are reflected as income fiom investment held as FVIS in the statement of income -

shareholders operations

Fair values of inveslments are based on quoted prices for marketable securities. or eslimated fair values, The l'air value of
commission-bearing items is estimated based on discounted cash flows using commission rates for items with similar terms
and risk characteristics.

Inveslrnenl held to mdluritv:
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
dates that the Company has the positive intenl and abiliry to hold to marurity.

Held+o-maturity investments are recorded at cost. adjusted by the amount of amortisation of premium or accretion of
discount using the effective commission rate method.

Any permanent decline in value ofinvestments is adjusted for and reported in the related statements ofincome as impairment
charges.
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3l December 2016

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Con.itrucd)

I nresrments (co ntin ued)

Available for sale investments (AFS)

Available for sale investments are those intended to be held for an unspecified period oftime. which may be sold in response
to needs lor liquiditl or changes in commission rates.

Available for sale investment securities are initially recognized at fair value. including acquisition charges associated with
the investment. Subsequcnt to initial recognilion.lhe\arcmeiLsuredatlairralucandchangcsLhercin.othcrlhanirnpairrnenl
losscs. ure rccogniscd in ltalen)elrt ol_ compr'ehenrir c incomc and prcscnlcd in the l'air raluc reser\e in equil) li)r AIjS
in!cstmcnls ol sharcltoldcrs urd under uLalirl operations surplusr'liahilitics lirr takalul opcrations. \\'hcn an inrcstrnent is
dcrecrrgniscd. thc glirr or lo.;s is reclls:itied t() the sutcrncnr ol incomc. For securities traded in organised financial markets.
fair value is determined b) reference to exchange quoted market bid prices at the close ofbusiness on the reponing date.
Fair value ofmanaged assets and investments in mutual funds are determined by refercnce to declared net asset values. For
securities where there is no quoted market price. a reasonable estimate of rhe fair value is derermined by reference to rhe
current market value ofanother instrumen( which is substantially the same. or is based on the expected cash florvs or the
underlying net asset base ofthe securit;.

De- tecog n i tio n of I n onci o I i n sfi u men ts
A financial asset (or. where applicable a pan of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is
derecogniscd when:

- the rights to receive cash florvs from the asset have expired.

- the Company has transfened its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the reccived
cash flows in full uithout material delay to a third pafiy under a pass through' arangement; and either (a) rhe Company
has translerrcd substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe assel, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor rerained
substantially all the risks and rewards ofrhe assel. but has transfened control ofthe asset.

When the Company has transfened its rights lo receive cash flows from zm asset or has entered into a pass lhrougi
arangement. and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all ofthe risks and rewards ofthe asset nor transferred
control oflhe asset. the asset is recognised to the exlenl ofthe Compant, s conlinuing involvement in the asset. In thal case,
the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transfened assel and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations lhat the Company has retained. Continuing involvement thar takes the form of
a guamntee over the transfened asset is measuled at the lower ofthe original carrying amount ofthe asset and rhe maximum
amount ofconsideration that the Company could b€ requircd to repay.

A financial liabiliry is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on subsranrially different terms. or the terms ofan
existing liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition ofrhe original
liability and the recognilion of a nerv liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of income.

Trade dole occounting
All regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised / de-recognised on the trade date (i.e. rhe date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the assets). Regular purchases or sales offinancial assets are transactions that require
setllement ofassets within the time Iiame generally established by regulation or convention in lhe market place.

t7



forihiAI Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock

NOTES TO T}IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3l December 2016

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foir volae oJ ftnoncial instruments
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to tmnsfer a liability in an orderly transaction bel\reen
market panicipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption rhal the transaction
to sell the asset o. transfer the liability talies place either:

- in the principal market for the asset or liability. or
- in the absence ofa principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Company. The fair value ofan asset or a liability
is measured using the assumptions that market participants uould use when pricing the asset or liability. assuming that
market panicipants act in thcir economic best interesl.

A lair value measurement o[ a non-financial asset takes into account a market panicipant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market panicipant that \+ould use the asset

in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and lor which sufficiem data are available
to measure fair value. maximising the use ofrelevant observable inputs and minimising the use ofunobservable inpurs.

All assets and liabilities for uhich lair value is measured or disclosed in the finarcial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy. described as follows. based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuement
as a \rhole:

Level I --Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets lor identical assers or liabilities
Lerel 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signilicant to the fair value measurement

is direcrly or indirectly obsewable
Level 3 - Valuation techniques lor which the lowest level input that is significanr to rhe fair value measurement

is unobservable

For assets ard liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis. the Company determines
uhether transf'ers have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input thal is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at rhe end ofeach reporting p€riod.

For the purpose of lair value disclosures. the Company has determined classes ofassets and liabilities on the basis oflhe
nature. characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value hierarchy as explained above.

The Company s management delermines the policies and procedures tbr both recurring fair value measurement. such as

unquoted available lor sale financial assets. and for non-recurring measurement. such as assets held for distribution in any
discontinued op€ration.

lmpo i nne nt ol frn an cial assets
An assessment is made at each reponing date to determine whelher there is objective evidencc that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets (including contribulion receivables) may be impaired. If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss on a financial asset has been inculred. the estimated recoverable amount of that asset is determined and
any impairment loss is recogniscd for changes in its carying amounts as follows:

. for financial assets at amonised cost. the impairment loss is based on the difference between the present value of future
anticipated cash flows and the carrying amount; and

. lor financial assets at fai. value. the impairment loss is lhe significant or prolonged decline in fair value from rhe cost.

Objective evidence that a financial asset or group ofassets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention
ofthe Company about rhe following evenrs:
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4 SUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

lmpairmenl oJJin onciol assets (continaed)

Significant financial difliculty ofthe issuer or debtor;
A breach ofconliact. such as a dclault or delinquency in payments;

lt is becoming probable that the issuer or debto. will enter bankuptcy or other financial reorganisation;
The disappearance ofan active market for that financial asset because offinancial difliculties; or
Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in rhe estimated future cash flo\r fiom a

financial assels since the initial recogrition of those assels, although the decrease cannot yet be identified
individual financial assets in the group. including:

- adverse changes in the payment status of issucrs or debtors in the group; or
national or local economic conditions at the countr\ ofthe issuers that correlate with defaults on the assets.

Impoirment oJ non-Jinonciol ossets

An impairmenl loss is recognized for the arnount b1, which the assel s carr-ving amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cosls to sell and value in use. For the purpose of assessing
impairment. assers are grouped at the lowest levels for \rhich there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units).

Property atd equiprnent

Propeny and equipment is measured at cost net of accumulated dcpreciation and any impairment in value. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly anributable to the acquisition ofthe assets. Expenditure for repair and maintenance is charged
to the statement ofincome - shareholders' operalions. Improvements that increase the value or materially extend the life of
the related assets are capitalised. Depreciation is charged to the statement ofincome - shareholders operations on a straight
line basis over the estimated useful lives ofthe assets. The estimated useful Iives ofthe assets are:

Ycers
Oflice and electrical equipment

Fumiture and fixlures
Motor vchicles

Computer hard\rare and soflware

l.
ii.
iii.
iv.

goup of
wilh the

5

6 -1
5

3-5
Propedy and equipmenl (Continued)

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the diflerence between the net proceeds
from disposal and the can)ing amount ofthe item) is recogniscd in sratement ofincome ofshareholders' operations.

An item of property and equipment and any significant pan initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected fiom its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statemenl of income - shareholders operations when the asset is derecognised.

The carrying values of property and equipmem are reviewed for impairment when events or changcs in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Ifany such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed
the estimated recoverable amount. the assets are written down to their recoverable amount.

The residual values, useful lives and methods ofdepreciation ofproperty, equipmcnt are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Re- ta ko/u I balan ces poyo bl e
Relakaful balances payable comp.ise ofthe amounts payable to various .e-takaful companies in respect ofre+akaful share
ofconlributions. net ofpaid claims and commission income.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd)

Accounts poyoble and accruols
Liabilities are recognised for amounts ro be paid in the future for goods or services received. whether billed by the supplier
or not.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised $hen the Company has an obligation (legal or constructive) arising fiom a past event. and the costs

to senle the obligation are both probable and may be measured reliabl),. Provisions are nor recognised for future operaling
losses.

Ernployees' end of service benelits
Emplolees'end ofservice benefits are accrued curreDtll" and ore palable as a lump sum to all emplolees under the terms

and conditions ofSaudi Arabian Labor Law on termination oftheir employment contracts. The liability is calculated as the
current value of the vested benefits to which the employee is entitled. should the employee leave at reponing date. End of
service payments are based on employees final salaries and allowances and their cumulalive years ofservice. as defined by
Saudi Arabian Labour Law.

Zokal
The Company is subject to zaliat in acco.dance with the regulation. Zakat is accrued and charged to the stalcment of income -

shareholders' operations.

Eorned and uneorned contibutions
Retained contributions and commission income. which relate to unexpired risks beyond the end ofthe financial period, are

reported as uneamed and defened based on the follouing methods:

. Last three months from the period in respect ofmarine cargo;

. Pre-defined calculation for engineering class of business for risks undertaken that extend beyond a single year. [n
accordance with this calculation. lower contributions are eamed in the firsl year which gradually increase towards the

end ofthe tenure ofthe policy. and
. Actual number ofdays for other lines ofbusiness

Segmentol repofiiag
An op€rating segment is a component ofthe Company that is engaged in business activities fiom which it may earrl revenues
ard incur expenses, including revenues and expenses lhal relale lo transaclions with anl,ofthe Compan)'s other segments,
whose operating results are reviewed reg,ularly by the manag,ement committee to make decisions about resources allocated
to each segmenl and assess its performance. and for which discrete financial information is available. For management
purposes, the Company is organised into business units based on their products and services and has four operaling and
reportable segments as follows:

Ceneral

Motor
Health

. Protcction and Savings
Operating segments do not include shareholders operations.

Segment performance is evaluated based on segmem profit or loss which. in certain respecs, is measured differently fiom profit
or loss in the financial statements. Company financing is managed for the Company as a wholeand are not allocated to individual
operating segments.

Operating segments are reponed in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the ChiefOperating Decision
Maker. The Chief Opemting Decision Maker. who is resporsible lor allocating resouces and assessing performance of the
operating segments. has been identified as the ChiefExecutive Officcr uho makes strategic decisions.

Segnent assets do not include takaful op€rations cash and cash equivalents, due liom shareholders operalions. net
contributions receivable. advances. prepaymenls and other assets. available for sale investments. investmenrs held to maturiq
and arnounts due from related paflies. Accordingly they'are included in unallocaled assets.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cotr.irued)

Segme n lal reponin g (co ntin u ed)

Segment liabilities do not include payables, accruals and others. arnount due to related party. management fee payable and re-
lal(aful balances payable. Accordingly. they are included in unallocaled liabilities

These unallocated assets and liabilities are not reported to ChiefOperating Decision Maker under the relared segments and are
monitorcd on a centralised basis.

Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional curency rate ruling at the date ofthe rransacrion.
Monetary asseE and liabilities denominated in foreign cunencies are re-translated at the funcrional currency mte ofexcha.nge
ruling at the reporting dale. Non-monetar)' items that are measured in terms ofhistorical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate as at the date ofthe initial transaction and are not subsequently restated. Non-monetar,y items measured
at thir value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at thc dale when the fair value tras determined. All
loreign exchange diflerences are talicn to the stalement ofincome - takaful operations. except when they relate lo items where
gains or losses are recognized directly in comprehensive income and the gain or loss is recognised net of the exchange
component in equity.

Ollsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount repo(ed in the starement of financial position if. and
only iL there is a legally enforceable right to ofTset the recognised amounls and there is an intention to seftle on a net basis,
or to realise the assets and sertle the liability simultaneously. Income and expense is not offset in the statement of income
unless required or permitled by any acc!unting standard or interpretarion. as specifically disclosed in the accounting policies
ofthe Compan).

Management (Wa*alo) Jee

The Company's b1-laws require separate books to be maintained for Takaful and Shareholders operalions. As per the
Company s policl. all general and administrative expenses of Ta.liaful operations are charged to Shareholdgrs opeiations.
The Compaly in accordance with rhe Islamic sharia provisions managing the co-operative insurance operations ialculates
the management fee in the below manner and pays it in full shonly after at the end ofthe fiscal year.

. The first component ofthe management fee is calculated bascd on the net contributions writren for the period afler
adjusting commission income and cost of production for motor and general at 40% and for health at 30% and is
limited to the extent of general and administrative expenses charged in the statement of income - shareholde6'
operations; and

. The other component ofthe miuEgement fee is determined upto 90yo ofthe ner surplus ifan], for the p€riod liom
takaful operations remaining after computing the first componenl of management fee. The Company is required to
distribute the remaining l07o ofthe net surplus from Takaful operations to policyholders in acclrdance with the
lnsurance La'* and Implementation Regulations issued by the Saudi Arabian Moneta+, Agency ('SAMA').
Hor,rever. the Company has a surplus distribution policy recommended by its sharia council thar presc.ibes a slightly
different calculation for surplus distribution. Managemem will approach SAMA to conclude this maner.
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5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements requires lhe use of estimates and judgments thar affect the reponed amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the reporling date and the reponed
amounts of revenue and expenses during the rcponing year. Although rhese estimates and judgments are based on
maragement's best knowledge ofcurrenl erents and actions. aclual results ultimately ma),differ liom those estimates.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and based on historical experience and other factors, including
cxpectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Rcr isio n5 ro accounting urtimltcs
arc rccoeniscLl in thc pcricrd in rrhich thc cstintatcs arc rcyiscd and in un) lilturc p.rioJs allectcd.

Details ofthe specific estimate and judgments made by management are given belou:

The ultimate liabiliN arisinq ftom claims made under lakoful contrdcts
The estimation oflhe ultimate liability arising from claims made under takaful contracts is the Companl s mosl critical
accounting estimate. There are several sources ofuncenainty that need to be considered in the estimate ofthe liability that
the Company will ultimately pay for such claims,

The provision for claims Incuned But Not Reported (IBNR) is an estimation ofclaims. which are expected to be reponed
subsequent to the reponing date. for which the insured loss event has occurred prior to the reporting date. The primary
technique adopted by the management in eslimating the cost ofnotified and IBNR claims. is thal ofusing the past claims
settlement t.ends to predict future claims seftlement trends. The Company also used the services of an actuary to ensure
adequacy of its claim reserves.

Claims requiring coun or arbilrarion decisions are estimated individually. lndependem loss adjuslers normally eslimale
properq'claims. Management reviews its provisions for claims incurred and IBNR claims on a quanerly basis.

The Companf is exposed to disputes with, and prossibility ofdefaults by its reinsurers. The Company monitors on a quarterly
basis the evolution ofdisputes with and the srrength ofits reinsurers.

Liabilities arising undcr general. motor. health and protection and saving takaful contracts are independently reviewed and
cenified by an extemal actuar).

lmoairmenl ofavailable for sale financial assels
The Company determines that available-for-sale financial assets are impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the lair value below its cost. This delermination of what is significant or prolonged requires judgment. In making
thisjudgment. the Company evaluates arnong other l'actors, rhe normal volatilir.v in share prices, the financial health ofthe
investee. industry and sector performance. changes in technology. and operarional and financing cash flow. Impairment
may be appropriate when there is evidence of deterioralion in the financial health of the investee, industry and sector
perlormance. changes in technologl'. and financing and operational cash flows.

Impairment losses on receivables
The Company assesses receivables that are individually significant ard receivables included in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics for impairment. Receivables thal are individually assessed for impairment and lor
which an impairment loss is or continues to be .ecognised are not included in a collective assessmenr of impairment. This
assessmcnt of impairment requires judgment. In making this judgment, the Company evaluates credit risk characteristics
that consider past-due status being indicative ofthe ability to pay all amounts due as per conlraclual terms.

Deferted policv acouis ion costs ("DPAC ')

Certain acquisition costs related to writing or renewal ofpolicies are recorded as DPAC and are amonised in the statement
of income - takaful operations over the related period ofpolicy covemge in the same manner that policy contributions are
recognised. If the assumptions relating to future profitability of these policies are not realised. rhe amonisation of these
cosrs could be acceleratcd and this may require additional impairment write-offs in the sratemenl of income - takaful
operations.

Fair value offinancial instrumenls thal are nol auoted in on active morket
The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in aclive markets are determined by using valuation techniques.
Where valuarion techniques (for example. models) are used to determine fair values. they are validared and periodically
rcvict\ed by qualilled pcrsonnel independent oflhe area thar created rhem. All modcls are calibrated to ensure thar outpuls
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical. models use only obsenable data- however areas
such as credit risk ( both own and counterpafiy). volatilities and correlations require management to make estimates. Changcs
in assumptions about these factors could affect reported l'air value offinancial instruments.
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STATEMENTS

CONTRIBUTIONS AND RE-TAKAFUL BALANCES RECEIVABLE, NET

Due from policyholdcrs
Extemal policyholders

Related parties {nore 2l (a))

Gross contributions receivrbles

Re-takaful balances receivable

Allowance for doubtful receivables

As at I January

Charge fbr the ycar

Bad debt wrinen off
As at 3l December

2016
sR'000

99,t68

235,942

335,810
8,16t

343,91t
(33,169)

310,802

2016
sR'000

2t,312

4,E37

20 t5
sR 000

9t.14'7

194.90 t

286.248
3.821

Allow ance for doubtful receivables includes an arnount of SR 3.101 thousand (201 5: SR 1,70E thousand) againsr receivable
ftom related parties.

The movement in allowances for doubtful receivables for the year was as follows:

290.07 5

(2E.332)

261.143

2015
sR 000

t5,368

13.208

(244\

28,332

As at 3l December. the ageing ofcontributions receivable balances and re-takaful balances receivables arc as lollows:

Pasl due but not impoircd

Totol

Neithet
posl due

impoited

33, r69

!el
due

Less thon 9l to 180 l8l to 365
90 doys doys duls

sR'000

Pasl due
Abow and

365 doy impaired

As at 3l
December 2016

As at 3l
December 2015 290,0'15 33.175 185.375

343,971 32,402 253,69 t,671 4,2t4 256 2,020 49,939

1.403 1.438 67,698

The Company classifies balances as 'past due and impaired on a case by case basis. An impairment adjustment is recorded
in the statement of income - takaful operalions. It is not the practice ofthe Company to obtain collateral over receivables and
these are therefore. unsecured. The Company does not have an intemal credit ralings assessment process. Amounts which are
neither past due nor impaired. in.espect of policyholders' balances. are from individuals and unrated corporates.
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BANK BALANCES AND CASH

for Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
STATEMENTS

3-l December 2076 (Autlited) 31 December 2015 (Audited)

Co

Takafrl Shareholdets'
operstions operotions
(sR'000) (sR'000)

Tal,,aful

operatio s

(sR'000)

Sharelnlders'
operations
(sR'000)

24.799

908

25.707
50.000

't 5,'70'7

Cash in hand and ar banks
Cash in hand and at barks (stamory
deposit income)

Mutabaha deposits

Cash and cash equivalents in the
statements ofcash flows

Deposits against leners ofguarantee (7.1)

226,92s (660)

- 908

'14.055

226,925
150,000

316,925

tt,E41

248
E5,000

74,055
r00,000

174.055

t4,54'l

85,24t

388,772 E5,248 188.602 '15.'t07

Murabaha deposits are made for varying periods ofbetween one day and three months depending on the immediate cash

requirements of the Compary. The average variable commission rate on murabaha deposits at 3 I December 2016 is 3. 14%

per annum (31 December 2015: 2.4270 pe. annum).

Bank balances and murabaha deposits aJe placed with counterparties with investment grade credit ratings, as rated by

intemational rating agencies.

The carrying values ofmurabaha deposits and bank balances approximate their fair value at the reporting date.

'1.1 Deposits against letters of guarantee comprise amounts placed with a local bank against issuance of payment

guarantees in favor ofthe Company's service providers (note l8). As these cannot be withdrawn before the end ofgumntee
period. these are restricted in nalure.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

e Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock

OlJice ond
elecr.ical Furnitureond
equipmenl rt ures
sR'000 sR'000

Compuler Compuler
hardwore softwore Tolal
sR'000 sR'000 sR'000

Motot
vehicles
sR'000

Cosl:
Balance at I January 2015
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year

Balance at 3l December 2015

Additions during the )ear
Disposals during the year

Balancc at 3l December 2016

Accumu laled dep rccialion :
Balance at I January 20t5
Charge for the year (note 19)

Disposals during the year

Balance at 3l December 2015

Charge for the year (note I9)
Disposals during the year

Balance at 3 | December 2016

Nea book vrluc ss at

3l Decembcr 2016

3l December 2015

2.396

245

t6.795
708

1.389

70
(rt6)

'1.'t86 2t.722 50.0E8

408 4.629 6.060
( t86)

8.194 26.351 55.9622.64 t

257
(271

2,871

1.595

3'10

t,965

30J
(21\

2,241

t7.503

990 112
(t271

4,779

2,164 5,169
(ls1)

29,115 60,971

1.2'13

446

18,493 r,719

t,973
2.556

656

2t2
( 186)

682

5.545

964

6.509

794
(tx1)

6.650
4.6t2

tl,262
s299

15.0t9

23.419

8.714

(186)
31.941

,,11,
(l s4)

24.015

11,52;
2,522

7t0

591675

14,051

4,442

5.9'14

939 7,180 t6,561 40,912

r,599 12,554 20,005

1.686

9 STATUTORY DEPOSIT

The statutory deposir rep.esents loyo ofrhe paid up share capital ofthe Company which is maintained in accordance with
the Coop€rative Insurance Companies Control Law issued by the Saudi Arabian Monetary Agency ("SAMA"). This

statutory deposit cannot be withdrawn without the consent of SAMA.

INVESTMENTS

Takalul operulions

An analysis ofinvestments is set out belo\v:

i)

a)

20t6
SR'OOO

2015
sR 000

Availdble for sale investmenl
Investment in Al Rajhi Capital Commodity Mudarabah Fund

Investments held to taturit-v unquoted
Murabaha deposits (maturity more than firee months)

Total investments - Takaful operations

6,578

705,000 310.000

120,86 336,578

r5,096

25

257



forAI

l0

Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL
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STATEMENTS

INVESTMENTS (Conainucd)

Td kaful o pe rut i ohs lc o nl i nued)

Thc movements in AFS investments were as follows:

n

b)

20 t6
sR'000

20t5
sR'000

As at I January
Purchased during the year
Sold during the year

Net change in fair values

As at 3l December

c) The movements in held to maturity investments were as follows:

As at I January
Purchased during the year
Maturities during the year

As at 3l December

Shareholfurs operatiorc:

An analysis ofinvestments is set out belowl

Available for sale iwestment
Investment in Al Rajhi Capital Commodity Mudarabah Fund

Available for sale iroeslrnehl -unquoted
Najm Insurance Services Co. {note l0 (ii)(e)}

Investments at Fair value through income slatemenl (Saudi Conpanies Equilies)

Investments held to matfiity - unquoted
Mumbaha deposils (maturity more than thrce months)

Total investments - Shareholders' ope.ations

6,57E
566,000

(ss75s6)
74

t5,096

19.E07

1.702,000
(l,7ls.2r8)

6.578

20t6
sR'000

2015
sR 000

330,000
I,r80,m0
(tos,000)

705,000

330,00;

330,000

i,

a)

2016
sR'000

2015
SR'OOO

84,380

1,923

86J03

E2,047

r t0,000
348J50

7r.304

,1't,314

190.000

345,618

76,38 r

1.923
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INVESTMENTS (Continucd)

Shareholders' operations (continued.)

The movements in AFS investments were as tbllows:

As at I January
Purchased during the year
Disposals during the ycar
Net change in fair values

As at 3l December

c) The movements in FVIS investments were as follows:

As at I January
Purchased during the year

Disposals during the year

Net change in fair values

As at 3l December

d) The movements in held to maturity investmenls we.e as follows:

ii)

b)

2016
sR'000

20t5
sR 000

?8,304
t30,000

(122,2421
241

t9.794
7l 3.000

(6s4.700)
2t0

86,303 78.304

2016
sR'000

20t5
sR'000

77,314
99,590

(99,s90)
4,713

52,004
83,555

(45.5ss)
(12.6e0)

82,041 77.314

20 t5
sR'000

2016
sR'000

As at I January
Purchased during the year

Maturities during the year

Asat3lDecember

I m,000
700,000

(710,000)

r 80,000

r08.808
250.000

(r68.808)

190.000

e) Investment in'Najm Insurance Services Company represents a 3.E5% (2015: 3.85%) equity holding in that Company.

As the fair value is not readily available. this investment has been carried at cost. Management is ofthe opinion that the

fair market value ofthis inveslment is not materially dift'erent from its carrying value.
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STATEMENTS

l0 INVESTMENTS(Continued)

ii, Determikation offair value and foir value hierarchy

a) Takaful operotions

As at 3I December 2016

Financial investnents available for sale

Financial investrhenrs held to maturily

Total

As at 3l December 2015

Financia.l investnents available for sale

Financial investrnents held ro maturit!

Total

b) Shareholders operations

As at 3l December 2016

Finalcial invesfnenrs avarlable for sa.le

Fnaflcial investsnents held to maturily

Ftnaflcial assets held as FVIS

Total

As at 3I December 2015

Frnancial investments available for sale

Financial investments held to mattiriry

Financial assets held as FVIS

Total

Let)el7
sR' 000

Lmel2
sR'000

15,096

Letrel3 Total
sR'000 5R,000

- 15,096

705,000 705,000

15,096 705,000 720,@6

Izoel1
sR'000

IilEl 2

sR' 000

6,578

Le1EI3 Tohl
sR'000 sR'000

- 6.578

330,000 330,000

6,57t 330.000 336.57t

Leoel l
SR' NO

Leoel2
sR'000

E4,J80

Lel,el3 Total
sR'000 sR,000

1,923 86,303

180,000 tt0,000

- E2,04182,047

t2,047 t4,380 181,923 348,350

Lzpel 1

sR' 000
Lzvel2
sR' 000

76,38 t

L6oel3 Total
sR'000 sR'000

t.923 78,3M

190,000 190,000

- 77,3147'7,314

28

77.314 76.38t l9l,923 345.618



Al Raihi for Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL
31 December 2016

STATEMENTS

l0 INVESTMENTS(Contirued)

ii, Deterrhination offair value andfair value hierarchy (Continuedl

For financial instruments that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transf'ers
have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation ( based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end ofeach reporting period.

During the year ended 3l December 2016, there were no translers between Level I and Level 2 fair value measurements.
(2015: there were no transfers between Level I and Level2 fair value measurements)

The fair value increase olSR 4,733 thousand (2015: SR (12,690) thousand) in respecr ofFVIS invesrments \ras recorded in
statement of income - shareholders operations.

II ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS

20t6
sR'000

TokaJul Shoreholden'
operafions operations

20t5
sR'000

frk"f"l Shtr"h"M*t

Advances to suppliers
Prepayments:

- Rent
- Others

Accrued profit on murabaha deposits
Deposits

4,723

9,074
9,t95

I,l2l

1,405
8,49t
2,168

l4t

Operatiohs

10,502

I,418
2,t49_

oPeratiotlt

866

961
5.t23
t.5't2

229

22,992 13,333 t4.769 9.451

t2

a)

OUTSTANDINC CLAIMS

Outstanding claims at year end are as follows:

2076 2015

Reaokalul
Gtoss share
sR'000 sR'000

Nel
sR'000

Gross
sR'000

Re-lakal l
share l\et
sR'000 sR'000

Outstanding at 3l December
Incuned but not repo(ed

Claims paid during the year

Outstanding at I January
lncurred but not reported

Claims incuned

272,279
270J31

(76,s60)
(19,149)

195,719
251,r82

1)) 10)

137.935

(103,822) l18,970
(6.s92) 131.343

542,610 (9s,709) 446,m 360.'12'1 (l10,414) 250.313

(1,r28,852) 40,555

222,792 (103,822)
137,935 (6,592)

!60,727 1t!{!L

(r,0ttr97) (746.90s) 31.351 (715.554)

(67,628) E6,04E
(17,616) 88,344

250J13 259,636 (85.244) 174.392

___(s6j?ll _2,47s

I1E,970
131,343

t53,616
105,960

lJr0,73s (2s,Es0)

29
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STATEMENTS

12 OUTSTANDING CLAIMS (Cootinued)

b) Claims development

The following table shows the estimates ofcumularive incurred claims. including both claims notified and incurred but not
reponed for each successive accidcnt year at each reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date.

Gross insurance contract outstanding claims provision for 2016:

for

Accidenl yeot

Estimate of ultimate claims cost
at end ofaccidenr year

One year later

Two yea6 later

Three years later

Current estimate of cumulative
claims incurred

Cumulative payments to date

Total gross insurance outstanding
claims provision per the
statement of financial position

Accident yeat

Estimate of ultimate claims cost
at end ofaccident year

One year later

Two years later

Three years later

Current estimate of cumulative
claims incurred

Cumulative payments to date

Total gross insurance outstanding
claims provision per the
statement of fi nancial position

2013 & 20t4
priotleor SR'000

SR'OOO

2015
sR'000

20t6
SR'OOO

Total
sR'000

260,106 393,597
415,711 537,727

427)47 512525

461,4J5

545,625 1,197,s84
&2,r87

2,396,913
1,765,625

999,872

461,435

461,435 512,525 8l2,tt1 t,197,584 3,043,731

43E,067 553,625 759,U9 845,289 2,59q,810

23.t6t 18,900 52,338 352,295 446,m1

Gross insurance contract outstanding claims provision for 2015:

20 t2 &
priot yeaB

sR'000

20 t3
sR'000

2014
sR 000

20t5
sR'000

Total
sR'000

347,379
34t,482

352,422

355.22 t

5 19,078
5 t0,978

527,003

703,184
'13'.7.346

1,r68,23t 2,737,8',79

1,589,806

879,425

355,221

355,22t 527,003 '137.346 t.168.23t 2.787.808

354.540 517.210 '7 t2.232 953,513 2,537,495

6Er 9.'t93 25,n4 214,725 250,313
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13 MOVEMENTS IN DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS, UNEARNED RE.TAKAFUL
COMMISSION INCOME AND UNEARNED CONTRIBUTION INCOME

a) Defbned policy acquisition costs
2016 2015

sR'000 sR'000

for

As at I January
IncuEed during the year
Amortised during the year

As at 31 December

b) Movement in uneamed re-takaful commission income

As at I January
Received during the year
Earned during the year

As at 3l December

c) Movement in unearned contribution income

(12,s73) (15,409)

6,72t '7.435

20t5

17,080
58,422

(45,r36)

30,366

2016
sR'000

10.940

37.550
(3 r,410)

17,080

20 t5
sR 000

1,435
11,866

6,796
16,048

20t6
Re-takalul

Gross shore
sR'000 sR'000

Re-takoful
Gross share Nel
sR'000 sR'000 sR'000sR'000

As at I January
Conrributions written during the year
(excluding excess of loss)
Contributions eamed du ng the year
(excluding excess of loss)

Asat3lDecember

618322

1,948,650

(1,630,s86)

(71,113) 606,s49

(11,7521 l,t70,t9E

?9,859 (r,550,727)

44',1,512 (49,6s2) 397.860

1.361.890 ( I I t.445) 1.250,445

( 1.131,080) E9.324 ( 1,041.756)

996,386 (69,666) 926,720 678,322 (1t,1'73) 606,s49

I4 PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND OTHERS LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ard other liabilities
Accrued expenses

Accounts payable and other liabilities
Accrued expenses

20t6
sR'000

TakaJul Shorcholder'
opetuions operalions

It,543 I I,179
33,3$ 9,954

5t,89t 2l,133

2015
SR'OOO

Takoful Shareholders'
operations operolions

16.342
28.923

12.5t'7
5.41 I

17.928

3l
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Equitl
Opening allouances and other adjustments
Book value oflong term assets

Zakatable income for the year

Zakat base

Zakat Qt 2-5o/o

As at I January
Provision during the year
Paid during the year

As at 31 December

STATEMENTS

ZAKAT

The zakat chorge fot the year has been computed as follows-

2016
sR'000

2015
sR'000

102.044
2',1.2t3

(4s.938)

83,319
88.',l21

172.040

t0,400 4.301

The differences between the income as per the financial statements and zakatable income (income subject to zakat which is
computed based on zakat.ules) for the year used for zakat base is mainly due to provisions, which are not allowed in the

calculation of zakatable income.

b) The movement in prcvision/or .okqt & income tatfor the vear vas as follows:

340,495
46,.1l r

(92,2941

294,512
l2l,468
4t 6,000

2016 20 t5
sR'000 sR'000

9,36t
10,400
(r3771
l8J9l

5,069
4,301

(2)

9.368

c) Statusofassessmenls

The Company has filed zakat relums with the Depadment ofZakat and Income tax ( 'DZIT') for allyears up to 3l Decembe.
20t 5.

On initial review of the zakar retum by the DZIT for the year ended 3l December 201 l. a demand of SR 1.852 thousand

was nised by the DZIT. This was paid under 'protest' by the Compan!'and an appeal *as 6led wirh the DZIT which is in
pro8ress at the reporting date.

16 SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized, issued and fully paid share capital of the Company consists of 40 million issued and fully paid ordinary
shares ofSR l0 each.

17 STATUTORY RESERVE

In accordance with its bylaws, the Company shall allocate 207o of its net income each year to the statutory reserve until it
has built up a reserve equal to the capital.
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16 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

a) Contingencies

Bank guaranlees
As at 3l December 2016. the Company s banker has issued letters ofguarantee of SR I L8 million (2015: SR 14.6 million)
to various moto. agencies, workshops and health service providers as per the terms ofthe agreements with them (note 7).

Legal proceedings
The Company enters into takaf'ul contracts and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal course of business. While it is not
practicable to forecast or determine the final results ofall pending or threatened legal proceedings, management does not believe
that any such proceedings (including litigation) that are in progress at reporting date will have a material effecr on its results and
financial position. At the reporting date. cases with a total exposure ofapproximately SR 0.8 million are pending court decisions.

b,/ Commitments

The Company has no future capital commitmcnt at the reporting dare.

19 CENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2016
sR'000

20 t5
sR'000

Employee costs
OIfice expenses
Depreciation and amortization (note 8)
Legal and professional fees
Information technology expenses
Advenising and marketing expenses
Communication exp€nses
Travel and lodging expenses
Others

20 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Net income for the ),ear - SR'000
Weighted average number ofshares in issue throughout the year - (in thousands)

Basic and diluted earnings per share - SR

88,401
t,6E I
9,179

17,209
6,564
2374
l J48
1,463

78

135,291

84.854
8,820
8,714

20.849
6;793
s,064

t6r
1.317

178

137.450

2016

84,627 38.241

40,000 36,625

2.22 1.04

Basic and diluted eamings per share has been calculated by dividing the net income for the ycar by the weighted avcragc
number ofshares outstanding as ofthe reporting date.

The weighted average number ofshares have been retrospectively adjusted for all prior periods to reflect the bonus element
ofthe rights issue as required by IAS 33, "Eamings per share"

The weighted average number ofordinary shares for prior year is computed using an adjusrmenr factor of 1.44, which is a
ratio ofthe theoretical ex-right price ofSRl7.97 and the closing price per share of SR 26 per share on I lth April. 2015, the
last day on which the shares were traded before the rights issue.
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2I RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

a1 Tronsactions ond balances with related parties

Related parties represent major shareholders, directors and key management personnel ofthe Company, and c{mpanies of
which they are principal owners and any other entities controlled or significa.ntly influenced by thim. pricing policics and
terms ofthese traflsactions are approved by the Company's management.

Following are the details ofsignificant related pany transactions during the year:

Relaled pody NatureJtf rransaclion Amount o! tronsoction Bolance

20t6
sR'000

2015
sR 000

2016
sR'000

2015
sR'000

Al Rajhi Insurance Reimbursement from / expenses
Company paid on behalfof related party
B.S.C.(c)
(s hare holder.l

a) takaful operations

b) shareholders' operations

748

Al Rajhi Bank
(shareholder)

Amliate
companies

Al Rajhi Bank
(shareholder)

AIIiliate
companies

Contribution for policies w tten

Contribution for policies written

Contribuaions receiv able (note 6)

Claims incurred and notified
during the year

Claims incuEed and notified
during the year

t,0t13.24

52,949

38,455 57.9 t3

(ls6)

t3 (13) (t3)

80l, rot 20t,912 160,041

58,462 34,030 34,860

235,942 t94,901

't29.892 217,135

t7,575

242,',l21876,195

18,331
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2l RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (Cootinucd)

d) Trahsoctions and bqlances with reldted pa ies

Relaled poru^ Noturc of fionsoctiofi
Amounl of
transodion Bolonce

Al Rajhi Bank
(Shareholderl

Al Ra:hi Capital (Afiliate)

Al Rajhi Capital
(.4friliate)

Al Rajhi Capital
(Afrliate\

Al Rajhi Bark (Shareholder)

Al Rajhi Takaful Agency
(Sub s i diary of s har e ho lde r s.1

Bank balance oftakaful
operations

Bank balance of shareholders'
operations

Brnk bshnces

Available for sale investments

a) takaful operations
(note I I (i))

b) shareholders' operations
(note I I (ii)a)

Income received from sale of
investment in Al Rajhi Capiral
commodity fund

a) takaful operations

b)shareholdcrs operations

Investment management fee
paid ro Al Rajhi Capiral

a) Takaful operations

b) Shareholders' operations

Investment in shares ofAl
Rajhi Bank for trading purposes

Commissions

20t6 20t5
sR'000 sR 000

2,144 3,296

758 I.300

2016 20 t5
sR'000 sR'000

218,587 71,504

(78s)

217,802

24.6',73

96.177

15,096

84,3E0

9,476

6,5'78

76,3E1

82,959

3,202

1,623

1,484

289

'102

3,t07 991

4,E06 4.072

l3,0ll 10,039

1,093 t4
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2l RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (Continucd)

b) Compensalion of key management personnel:

Key management personnel of the Company include all directo.s. executive and non-executive. and senior management.
The summary ofcompensation ofke;, management personnel for the year ended is as follows:

2016
sR'000

20t5
sR 000

Salaries and benefits ofkey management penonnel

Shariah comminee s remuneration
sJ92

24r
6.r20

249

5,635

22 RISK MANACEMENT

Risk governancc
The Company s risk governance is manifested in a set of established policies, procedures and controls rvhich uses the
existing organisational structue to meet strategic targets. The Company's philosophy revolves on uilling and
knowledgeable risk acceptance commensurate with the risk appetite and a strategic plan approved by the Board. The
Company is exposed to takaful, re-rakaful, commission rate. credit, liquidity and currency risks.

Risk managemcnt structurc
A cohesive organizational structure is established within the Company in order to identify. assess. monitor and control
risks.

Bosrd of Dircctors
'l he apex ofrisk governance is the centralised oversight ofthe Board ofDirectors providing direction and the necessary
approvals ofstrategies and policies in order to achieve defined corporate goals.

Senior managemetrt
Senior management is responsible for the day-to-day operations towards achieving the strategic goals within the
Company's pre-defi ned risk appetite.

The risks faced by the Company and the way these .isks are mitigated by management are summarised below:

o) Trkrful risk

The risk under a takaful contract is the risk that an insured event will occur including the uncertainty ofrhe amount and
timing of any resulting claim. The principal risk the Company faces under such contracts is that the actual claims and
benefit payments exceed the carrying amount oftakaful liabilities. This is influenced by the frequency ofclaims. severity
of claims, actual benefits paid are greater than originally estimated and subsequent development oflong-term claims.

The variability of risks is improved by diversification of risk of loss to a large ponfolio of takaful contracts as a more
diversified po(folio is less likely to be aflected across the board by change in any subset of the prortfolio. as well as
unexpccted outcomes. The variabiliry of.isks is also improved by careful selection and implementalion of undertriting
strategr and guidelines as uell as the use ofre-takafi.rl arrangements.

A significant ponion ofre-okaful business ceded is placed on a quota share basis wirh retention limits var)ing by product
lines. Amounts recoverable fiom re-takaful are estimated in a manner consistenr with the assumptions used for ascertaining
the underlying policy benefits and arc presented in the financial position as re-takaful assers.

Although the Company has re-takaful arrangements. it is not relieved of its direct obligations to irs policyholders and thus
a credit exposure exists with respect to re-takaful ceded, to the extent that any re-takaful is unable to meet its obligations
assumed under such re-takaful anangements.
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22 RJSK MANAGEMENT (Contirued)

r) Takaful risk (Contirucd)

The takaful claim liabilities are sensitive to the various assumptions mentioned in note 4. It has not been possible to
quanti! the sensitivity ofcertain assumptions such as legislative changes or uncertainty in the estimation process.

A key featue ofthe liability adequacy testing is that the effects ofchanges in rhe assumptions on the measurement ofthe
liabilities and relared assets are not symmetrical.

Frequency and amounts ofclaims
The frequency and amounts of claims can be affeded by several factors. The Company underwrites mainly prop€rty and
fi.e and accident, motor, medical and marine risks. Thcse are regarded as shon-term takaful contracts as claims are
normally advised and settled within one year ofthe insured event taking place. This helps to mitigate insurance risk.

Properly and fire and accidenl
For property takaful contracts the main risks are fire and business interruption. In recent years the Company has only
underwritten policies for prop€rties containing fire detection equipment.

These contracts a-re underwritten by reference to the replacement valuc ofthc p.operties and contents insured. The cost of
rebuilding properties and obtaining replacement contenrs and the time taken to restart operations which leads to business
interruptions are the main facton that influence the level of claims. The Company has reinsurance cover for such damage
to limit losses for any individual claim to SR 500 thousand (2015: SR 500 thousand).

For moto. contracts the main risks are claims for death and bodily injury and the replacemenr or repair of vehicles. In
recent years the Company has only underuritten comprehensive polices for owner/drivers over 2l years of age.
Substantiall), all ofthe motor contracts.elate ro private individuals.

The level ofcourt awards for dealhs and to injured parties and the replacement costs ofmotor vehicles are key factors that
influence the level of claims. The Company also has risk management procedures to control cost ofclaims. The Company
has re-takaful cover for such darnage to limit the losses for any individua.l claim to SR 750 thousand (2015: SR 750
thousand).

Medical
The Compan)"s undenvriting strale&v is designed to ensure that risks are well diversified in terms oftype of risks and
level ofinsured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors ard geography, the use of
medical screening in orde. to ensure that pricing takes account ofcunent health conditions and family medical history,
regular view ofactual claims experience and p.oduct pricing. as well as detailed claims handling procedures. The Company
lirther enforces a policl of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to
unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the Company.

Ma ne

For marine cargo takaful, the main risk are loss or damage to marine craft and accidents resulting in the total or panial
loss ofcargoes.

The unde.witing strategy for the marine cargo class ofbusiness is to ensure that policies are well diversified in te.ms of
cargo, vessels and shipping routes covered. The Company has re-takafulcover to limit losses for any individual claim to
SR 500 thousand (2015: SR 500 thousand).

Sensitivity anolysk
The takaful claims provision is sensitive to the above key assumptions. A hypothetical 57o change in the claim iatio would
impact income by approximately SR 76,809 thousand (2015: SR 50.?48 rhousand) annually in aggregate.
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22 RISK MANACEMENT (Continued)

b) Re.takaful risk

In order to minimize its financial exposure to potential losses arising from large claims. the Company enters into
agreements with other paflies for re-takaful purposes. Such re-takaful arrangements provide for greater diversification of
business, allow managemenl lo control exposure to potential losses arising from large risks, and provide additional capacity
for growth. Motor policies are protected by an excess of loss treaty. Health policies have been reinsued on a quota share
basis. Marine. engineering and other lines ofbusiness have been insured on a quota share. surplus and facultative basis.

'Io minimize its exposure to significanr losses from re-takaful insolvencies. the Company evaluates the financial condition
of its reinsurers and monitors the concentrations of credit risk arising from similar geographic regions. activities and
economic characterislics of re-takafu L

Re-takaful ceded contracls do not relieve the Company fiom its obligations ro rhe policyholders and as a result. the
Company remains liable fbr outstanding claims re-takaful to the extent that the re-takaful fails to meet the obligations
under the reinsurance agreements. The credir exposure in respect of re-takaful share of outstanding claims is mainly
concentrated in the CulfCo-operative Council countries (the GCC") and Europe.

c) Currcncy risk

Cunency risk is the risk that the value ofa financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Management believes that there is minimal risk of significant losses due to exchange rate fluctuation as the majority of
monetar)'assets and liabilities are in currencies linked lo the Saudi Riyal. ln addition. Companl's foreign cunencl-
transactions are primarily in US dollan which is pegged rvith Saudi Riyal and therefore the financial instruments are not
sensitive to currenc,,- fl uctuations.

d) Commission rrte risk

Commission rate risk arises lrom rhe possibility that changes in commission rales will afTect future profitability or the fair
values of financial inslruments. The Companl' has no significant concentration of commission rate risk-

The sensitivity of the income is the effect of the assumed changes in thc commission rates. with all other variable held
constant, on the Companl"s income lor one year. based on the floating, rate financial assers held at 3l December 2016. As
at year end. the Company do not have an1 floating rate financial instruments. (2015: same)

c) Equity pricc risk

Market price risk is the risk lhal the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from commission rate risk or cur.ency risk). whether those changes are
caused bl factors specific ro the individual financial instrument or its issuer. or factors affecring all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invesrment in the units of commodity fund managed by a related pany. A 5% change in the net asset
value of funds. ttith all olher variables held constant, would impact lhe shareholders' equitv by increase / decrease of SR
4.219 thousand (2015: SR 3.819 thousand) ard fair value reserve on investments under takaful ope.ations by increase /
decrease by SR 755 thousand (2015: SR 329 thousand).

The Company has investmenl in the Saudi companies equities listed on Tadawul. A 5% charge in the market value of
these investments. with all other variables held constant. would impact the shareholders'equity by increase / decrease of
SR 4.102 thousand (2015: SR 3.866 thousand).
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22 RISK MANAGEMENT (Cortinued)

0 Crcdia risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will failto discharge an obligation and cause the other party

to incur a financial loss. For all classes of financial instruments held by the Company, the marimum credit risk exposure

to the Company is the carrying value as disclosed in the statement of financial position.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company s exp,osure to credit risk:

. To minimize its exposure to significant losses from re-takaful insolvencies. the Company evaluates the financial

condition of irs re-takaful counterparties. Accordingly. as a pre-requisite, the parties with whom .e-takaful is
affected are required ro have a minimum acceptable security rating level alfirming their financial strength.

o The Companl only enters into takaful and re{akaful contracts with recognized credit ratings ofreinsurers ofBBB
by Standards and Poor's (S&P) or equivalent. It is the Company's policy that all customers who wish to fade on

credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. ln addition, receivables from takaful and re-takaful

contracts are monitored on an ongoing basis in order to reduce the Company s exposure to bad debts.

. The Compan) seeks to limit the credit risk with respect to agents and brokers by setting credit limits for individual
agents and brokers and monitoring outstanding receivables.

. The risk is managed within the Company's investment guidelines by the lnvestment Committee \aho regularly

update the Board. The investment risk apperite is low as the retum is required to meet future liabilities arising fiom

the Company's takaful business. The investments are held in a high quality. fixed income portfolio and are intended

to be held until maturity.

The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk tbr the components ofthe statement of financial position

20t6
Takaful Shoteholden'

Noles operations oPetations

ox!a!. sR'000
6 1t0,802

l2h) 95.709
705,000 1t0,000

l3,9lE 2,16t
15,096 86,303

3t8,772 85,24E

1,529,297 353,719

20 t5

Contributions and re-takaful balances receivable, net

Re-takaful share ol'outstanding claims

Investments held to maturilv
Advances and other assets

Available for sale investments
Bank balances and cash

Contributions and re-takaful balances receivable, net

Re-takaful share of outstanding claims

Investments held to maturity
Advances and other assets

Available for sale investments
Bank balances and cash

Takaful
liotes operalions

sR'000
6 261,743

l2(a) I10,414

330.000

13,351
6.578

188.602

910,688

Shoreholders
operalions

190,000

4.239
78,304
7 5,707

348,250
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22 RJSK MANAGEMENT (Cotrtinucd)

0 Credit risk (CoEtirued)

The analysis ofthe credit ratings ofthe investment ponfolio (held to maturity) is as follows:

for

20 r6
Takolul

operutions

sR'000

25,000
680,000

705,000

Shoreholde6
' operotions

sR'000

ts0,00;
160,000

S&Pequivalent(A-)
S&Pequivalent(BBB+)

S&Pequivalent(A)
S&Pequivalent(BBB+)

2015
Takaful

operalions

sR 000

250,000

80,000

Shareholders'
operations

sR'000

150.000

40.000

330.000 190.000

g) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difliculty in meeting obligations associated *ith its financial
instruments. There is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing difference between gross cash out-flows and expected
.e-takaful recoveries.

Liquidity requirements are monitored on a monthly basis and management ensures that sumcieot liquid funds are available
to meet any commitments as they arise.

The following policies and procedures are in place to miligate thc Compan;-'s exposure to liquidity risk:

. A Company liquidity risk policy setting out thc assessment and derermination ofwhat constitutes liquidity
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposues and breaches are repo(ed to
the Risk Committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

. Set guidelines on asset allocations, portfolio limit structures and maturity profiles ofassets, in order to ensure
sufficient funding available to meet takaful obligations,

. Setting up contingency funding plans which specifo minimum proportions offunds to meet emergency calls
as well as speci&ing events that would trigge. such plans.

The Company s catastrophic excess-o[-loss re-takaful contracts contain clauses permitting the immediate draw down of
funds to meet claim payments should claim events exc€ed a cenain size.

Mdturily prolles
The table below summadses the maturity profile ofthe non-derivative financial assets and liabilities ofthe Company based
on remaining expected obligations. For takaful contiact liabilities and re-takaful assets, maturity p.ofiles are determined
based on the estimated timing ofnet cash outflows liom thc recognised takaful liabilities. Repayments that are subject to
notice are treated as ifnotice uere to b€ siven immediatelv.

40



Al Raihi for ve Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL
31 December 2016

STATEMENTS

RISK MANAGEMENT (Cortinucd)

g) Liquidity risk (Contioucd)

M a t ur ity p rof I e s (C o nt i nued)

Toltdul operutions
3l Decembet 2016-

S h areh olde 6' op ero ti o n s

Cu enl Non-cunent Total
sR'000 sR'000 sR'000

Currcnt Non4unenl
sR'000 sR'000

Torol
sR'000

ASSETS
Banli balance and cash

Due fiom shareholders'
operations
Contributions receivable. net

Investment at fair value through
income statement

Available for sale investments
Re-takaful share of outstanding
claims
Re-takafu I balanccs receivable

lnvestments held to maturity
Advances and other assets

Management fee receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

3E8,172

302,6.

15,096

95,709

t,l6l
705,000

4,123_

,96,422

1,520,102 t96,t22 1,716,924

388,172 85,248

t96,922

302,641

- 82,047

15,096 86,301

95,709

85,24E

82,047

86,303

- 180,000

- 3,431
- 169,553

606,5t8

8,161
705,000

4,723
rt0,00;

3,437
r69,553

606,5t8

3l December 2015
Takqful operulion-t Shareholders' operatiotts

Current Non-currenl
sR'000 sR'000

Non-current Tolal
sR 000 sR'000

Total
sR'000

Current
sR'000

ASSETS

Bank balance and cash

Due liom shareholders'
op€rations
Contributions receivable. net

lnvestment at fair value through
income statement

Available fo. sale investments
Re{akaful share of outstanding
claims
Re-takafu I balances receivable
Investments held to maturity
Advances and other assets

Management fee receivable

TOTAL ASSETS 203.259 l,r r 1,098 410.132

1t8.602

257.9t6

6.578

I10,414

3.82',7

330,000
10,502

203.259

188.602

203,259

25',7,916

6.578

I 10.414

3,821

330,000
10,502

75.70',1

7'7,314

78.304

190,00;
2,66',7

46.'140

410,',t32

'7 5.70',7

'77.314

78.3M

190,00;
2,667

46.740

907.839
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LIABILITIES
Gross outstanding claims
Maragement fee payable
Payables, accruals and other
liabilities
Re-takaful balances payable

Due to takaful operations

TOTAL LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES
Gross outstanding claims
Management fee payable
Payables. accruals and other
liabilities
Re-takaful balances payable

Due to takaful operations

TOTAI- LIABILITIES

Insurance A Saudi Joint Stock Cofor
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3l December 2016

22 RJSK MANAGEMENT (Cootinued)

g) Liquidity risk (Continued)

Molut ily prort ks (C ont inued)

TokaJal operutions
31 Decembet 2016-

Sh a re h olden' op ero tions

Cutenl Non-Curtenl
sR'000 sR'000

Non-cu enl Tolol
sR'000 sR'000

Totql
SR'OOO

Currenl
sR'000

542,610
169,553

51,891
50,679

542,610
r69,551

5l,E9l
50,679

21, r33 2l, t33

t96,EX2 t96,t22

814,733 - 8t4,733 2r,133 196,422 217,955

3l December 2015
Takaful operutions Shareholders operulions

Curtenl
sR 000 sR'000

Toldl
sR 000

Current
sR 000

J'ion-current Total
sR'000 sR 000

360.121
46,7 40

45.265

56,953

360;t2'l
46.140

45,265

56.953

t't.928 t'l.928

203.259 203.259

509.685 509.685 t7.92E 203.259 22t.tE7

Liquidity prortk
The table below summarizes the maturiq profile of the takaful liabilities oflhe Company based on remaining contractual
obligations. For takaful contract liabilities. maturiry profiles are determined based on the estimated timing of net cash

outtlows from the recognized takaful liabilities. Uneamed contriburions have been excluded f.om the analysis as they are

not contiactual obligations. Repayments that are subject to notice are treated as ifnotice were to be given immediately and

such amounts are classified as due within one year.
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22 RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

g) Liquidiry risk (Continued)

L iq u id i ry p r ofi les (C ont i nue d)

Takdul operations
Up lo one More thon

yeof one yeaf
sR'000 sR'000

31 Decembet 20l6_
Sh areho lden' operalions

Morc than
Ap b oneyeu o,,e yeat Totol

sR'000 sR'000 sR'000
Totol

sR'000
LIABILITIES
Cross outstarding claims
Management fee payable
Payables, accruals and other
liabilities
Re-takaful balances payable
Due lo takaful operations

TOTAL LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES
Gross outstanding claims
Maragement fee payable
Payables. accruals and other
liabilities
Re-takafu I balances payable
Due to takaful operations

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Sharcholde$' operdtions

542,610
169,553

5t,891
50,679

542,610
t69,553

5t,E9l
50,679

2l,133 - 21,133

196,822 t96,E22

814,733 - 814,733 21,133 196,822 217,955

31 December 2015
Takaful operutiorlt

Up lo one More than

lear one year
sR 000 sR 000

More lhan
Up to one year ohe year Total

sR'000 sR'000 sR 000

Tolal
sR 000

360.'12',1

46.'.140

45.265

56,953

360.727

46,'140

45,265

s6 q51

t7.928 - 17.928

203.259 203,259

509,685 509.685 t't ,928 203 .259 22t ,lt'.l

h) Crpital mrnrgcment

Objectives arc set by the Company to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support irs b$iness objectives and
maximise shareholders' r'alue.

The operations of the Company are subject to local regulatory requirements within the jurisdiction where it is
incorporated. Such regulations not only prescribe approval and monitoring ofactivities but also impose certain restrictive
provisions e.g. capital adequacy to minimize the risk ofdefault and insolvency on the part ofthe takaful companies and
to enable them to meet unfbreseen liabilities as these arise.

The Company maintains its capital as per guidelines laid out by SAMA in Article 66 table 3 and 4 ofthe Implementing
Insurance Regulations detailing the solvency margin required to be maintained. According to the said Article. the
Company shall maintain solvenc! margin equivalenr to the highest of the following rhree methods as per SAMA
lmplementing Regularions:

Minimum Capital Requirement ofSR 100 million
Premium Solvency Margin
Claims Solvency Margin
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23 OPERATING SEGMENTS

Consistent with the Company s internal reponing process. operating segments have been approved by management in
respect ofthe Company's activities, assets and liabilities. lnformation disclosed below is based on cu[ent reportiDg to
the Chief Operating Decision Maker. the CEO. Opcrating segments do not include shareholders' operations oflhe
Company.

Segment assets do not include takat'ul operations' bank balances and cash. due from shareholders operations. net
contributions receivable and available for salc investments. Accordingly they are included in unallocated assets.

Segment Iiabilities do not include takaful operations payables accruals and other liabiliries, amount due to related parties,
management fee payable and re-takalul balances payable. Accordingly, they are included in unallocated liabilitiei.

These unallocated assets and liabilities are not reported to CEO under the related segments and are monitored on a
centralised basis

for

For the veor ended J I December 2016

Gross contributions written

Net contributions wrinen

Ner contributions eamed

Policy fee and other income
Re-takafu I commission income

Total underwriting revenue

Gross claims paid

Net claims incurred

lnspection and supervision fees
Policy acquisition costs
Allowance for doubtful receivables
Change in mathematical reserve
Other expenses
Other income

Total claims and other expenses

Net underwriting surplus

lnvestment income
Management fee for administration of
takaful operation

Net su.plus for the year

Management fee atrributable to
shareholders' operations

Net surplus distributable to policyholders

Prulection ond
General Motor Heollh Soving

SR'OOO

Total

120,t40

52,192

16,515

103
10,501

27,119

(30,t4s)

(1,s03)

(402)
(6,637)

(63s)

158

(9,0r9)

r8,100

t,583,626

|,567,402

1,290,t97

6,279
2,072

1,29924t

(92E,7261

(t,126,1961

(7,E38)
(22,775)
(3,oss)

(2,90s)
3,913

(r,1s9,456)

139,792

216,916

215,073

206,454

206,454

( r6s,623)

(lss,8s3)

(3,2ss)
(r2r0s)
(1,r47)

242

(t72,t181

34,276

27,94a

21,6t6

22,316

201_

22,521

(3,6s8)

(733)

(r 3e)
(3,s19)

(t,604)
( l,031)

(14,026)

1,9{t,650

4,497

r,8s6J53

1,536,lE2

6,589
12,51t

l,sssJ44

(1,r 2E,8s2)

(1r84,88s)

(r 1,634)
(4s,136)
(4,837)
(8,604)
(3,496)

3,9r1

(rJs4,679)

200,665

21,7U

(13s291)

87,154

(?8,439)
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ive Insurance (A Saudi Joint Stock
STATEMENTS

OPERATING SEGMENTS (Contitrucd)

Prcleclion and
General Motor Heahh ScvingFor the vear ended 3l December 2015

Gross contributions written

Net mntributions wrinen

Net contributions earned

Policy fee and other income
Re-takaful commission income

Total underwriting revenue

Gross claims paid

Net claims incuned

Inspection and supervision fees
Policy acquisition costs
Allowance for doubtful receivables
Change in mathemarical reserve
Other expenses
Other income

Total claims and other expenses

Net underwriting surplus

Investment income
Management fee for administration ofTakaful
operation

Net surplus for the year

Management fee attributable to shareholders'
operations

Net surplus distributable to policyholders

Total

sR'000

146.209

37.53 8

20.743

134
t3.t39

34,', 6

(19,342)

196,901

196,901

(131,780)

(t42,292)

(3,242)
( 10.8r4)
(1.t62)

(133)
377

(163.266)

33,635

10.7 41

59
t80

r0.986

(r,469)

12.605 1.361.890

l r.586 1.228.083

1.019,394

l.l3l
t5.409

1,035,934

(746,905)

986.920 2t6,156

210.010968.949

791,003

938
1,390

'793,331

(594,314)

(3.948) (643,412) (1.823) (791,415)

(s50)
(9.053)
(3.462)

( 1.5 t8)

(l8.s3 r)

16.185

(4.912)
(r0,599)
(2,s84)

(606)
2.893

(6s9.220)

134.1I I

(63)
(944)

(4.440)
(306)

(1.s16)

3,4 t0

(8,16't)
(31.410)
(13.208)
(4.440)
(2.563)

1.270

(848.s93)

lt7,34l

4.'13',7

(137,450)

54,628

(49.16s)

5,463
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23 OPERATING SECMENTS (Continued)

e Insurance A Saudi Joint Stock

General Molot HeoAh

sR'000

Proteclioa
ond Soving

Tolal

As at 3l December 2016

Tak ful operatioDs' asscts
Re+akaful share of oursranding claims
Re-takaful share oi uneamed contributions
Defcrred policy acquisition costs
Deposit against letters of guarartee
Unallocated assets

Total .ssets

Takaful opcrrtions' liabilitics
Gross outstanding claims
Gross uneamed contributions
Uneamed re-takafu I commission income
Unallocated liabilities and surplus

Totel liabilitics and surplus

As at 3l December 2015

Takafu I operations' assets

Re-taliaful share of outstanding claims
Re-taliaful share of uneamed contribulions
Deferred policy acquisition costs
Deposit against letters of guarartee
Unallocated assets

Total asses

Taliaful opemtions' liabilities
Gross outstanding claims
Gross uneamed contributions
Uneamed re-takafu I commission income
Unallocated liabilities and surplus

Total liabilities and surplus

Generol

t2,606
6,287
9,4t5

l8

a7,154
t26At7

6,128

409,854
7t2236

5,692
r319

4

1,452
t,695

Protection &
Saving

95,709
69,66
30,366
l l,E47

r,{q?26
r,848Jt4

542,610
996Jt6

6,12t
302,660

r,t4tJt4

Total

7,4n
2,000

15,433
r0,692

5,2
1,133

37,s50
t6,03t

sR 000

99.417
70.2't3
5.892

103.825
94.726
't.435

10.497
t.433
6,964

14. r68

500

4.t41
3't9

45.243
't'1.4t9

I 10.414
71.773
17.0t0
\4.547

995.559

1.209.373

r.768 360;t2',7

1.0t2 67E.322
- 1.435

162.889

r,209.373

67
17

209.891
505.165

24 RECLASSIFICATION OF COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Cenain prior period figures have been reclassified to conlbrm with current year presentation, houevcr rhe impact o[ these
classification was not significant on the financial statements as a whole.

25 APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The finarcial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on I 8 Jumaada al-awal 143 8 H. cor.esponding to
l5 Fehruary 2017.
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